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Shawna Senko

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 3:47 PM
To: Tom Ballinger
Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko
Subject: RE: Prog Mod A3(a) - Dkts 140069-EI and 140065-EI

Thank you, Tom.  Prog Mod A3(a) has been deleted from the three dockets listed below, and we will 
not add it to the two dockets referenced above.   

Mary, per your request, I’m advising you that we have changed prog mod codes for the three dockets 
in red below. 

Give me a call if you have any questions. 

Dorothy

From: Tom Ballinger
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 3:36 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: Prog Mod A3(a) - Dkts 140069-EI and 140065-EI 

I forgot about that one.  In that case, you need to remove Prog Mod code A3(a) from dockets 140073, 140064, 
and 140068. 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 3:29 PM 
To: Tom Ballinger 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: Prog Mod A3(a) - Dkts 140069-EI and 140065-EI 

Good afternoon, Tom, 

We have received your prog mod report with the request to add Prog Mod code A3(a) to Dockets 
140065 and 140069.  I believe we may need a confirmation on that as the last instruction we have 
from Lisa Harvey to Ann Cole is shown below.  Please review and advise.  Thank you for your help! 

Dorothy

From: Lisa Harvey  
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 1:02 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Tom Ballinger; Mary Macko 
Subject: Standard Offer Contracts

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
APR 08, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 01541-14



2

Ann,  
 
Met with staff this morning regarding a PHO vs Administrative issue that came up yesterday in 
a briefing with one of the Commissioners.  Staff agrees that in the future, when assigning a 
prog mod code to a “new or amended standard offer contract” docket, we should not use the 
program code A3(a).   Could you please make sure it is removed from the guidelines you follow 
when assigning program module codes. 
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Mr. Paul Lewis , Jr. 
Duke Energy, Inc. 
106 East College A venue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 

Re: Docket No. 140065-EI 

Dear Mr. Lewis: 

April 7, 2014 
ADMINTSTR.ATIVE 

This will acknowledge receipt of the Petition for approval of amended standard offer contract 
COG-2 by Duke Energy Florida, Lnc, which was filed in thi s office on April I , 2014, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be avai lable to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 
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